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¢  Any employment or reemiployment may begin no earlier than 30 days after
refirernent;

¢ No additional pension credits may be carned;

¢ No additional contributions shall be made by or on behalf of the retirement
member.

The requirement that the employee must retire and terminate employment is it
fundamental requirement of the IRC. There should be a clear separation {rom service
and subsequent re-employment that is not pre-arranged or so short in duration as o
raise a legitimate issue of whether there has been a true separation. The termination
should be consistent with any other retirement and termination, i.e. discontinuance ot
benefits unless benefits are otherwise provided during a limited severance period or
during retirement for employees who are not re-employed and the payment of any
accrued vacation, sick leave or other benefits that are paid in the course of
termination of employment by state law or state employment practices.

A review of the 75-day rule monthly reporting forms submitted by you and the City
of Woonsocket indicates that you began your post retirement reemployment with the
City of Woonsocket on May 17.2010. Since you terminated employment on May 14,
2010 and retired, there was not g clear 30 day separation from service as required;
thercfore, ERSRI must recoup your pension benefit you received for the period May
(7, 2010 through June {4, 2010. As a result, your pension will be suspended for the
month of September. The pension will resume in the month of October. The 20} days
you worked during that 30 dayv period will not be counted toward your 75 maximum.

Finally, please be advised that pursuant to the Qualified Domestic Relations Order in
your file, ERSRI currently pays a portion of your pension to the Alternate Payee.
Linda Mathews. Thus, her pension will also be suspended for the month of
september and will resume in October. In the event it becomes necessary 1o suspend
your pension benefit due to your exceeding the 75 day limit for this calendar vear. the
Alternate Payee’s benetit will also be suspended.

I vou have any questions, please feel [ree 10 contact me,

Frank J.
Executi Tector

cc: Christina Duarte, Personne] Director
City of Woonsocket

Employees’ Retirement System of Rhode Isiand, 40 Fountain Street, Providence, RT 02903-1854






§ 36-10-36 Post retirement employment. (b) Any member who has retired
under the provisions of titles 16, 36, or 45 may be employed or reemployed by
any municipality within the state, which municipality has accepted the provisions
of chapter 21 of title 45 and which participates in the municipal employees'
retirement system for a period of not more than seventy-five (75) working days or
one hundred fifty (150) half days with half day pay in any one calendar year
without any forfeiture of or reduction of any retirement benefits and allowances
the member is recciving or may receive as a retired member. Pension payments
shall be suspended whenever this period is exceeded. No additional contributions
shall be taken and no additional service credits shall be granted for this service.
Notice of this employment or re-employment shall be sent monthly to the
retirement board by the employer and by the retired member.

A review of your file indicates that you retired and began collecting
your pension in April 2007. You notified our office that as of
February 20, 2008 you were hired to serve as Chief of the
Department by the Coventry Fire District and requested that we
freeze your pension. Your pension was frozen as of April 1, 2008
and you have not collected a monthly benefit since that time.

As you can see, RIGLs §45-21-54 and §36-10-36(b) allow you to
collect your pension each calendar year for 75 days, and both you
and your employer must report on a monthly basis while you are
engaging in post-retirement employment,

As such, as required by law, at this time both you and your
employer will be required to complete the Monthly Notification of
Post Retirement Employment forms for each month you have been
employed since February 20, 2008. The forms are available on our
website at www.ersri.org. Additional information is available on our
website regarding post-retirement employment. Once we receive
the forms we will determine the amount of monthly pension
benefits which are owed to you.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
401-457-3949,

cc: Thomas Lacolle

Employees’ Retirement System of Rhode Island, 40 Fountain Street, Providence, RI 02903-1854







Town of Foster
Fe 1781

April 28, 2014

ERSRI

50 Service Ave.
Floor # 2

Warwick, RI 02886
Atin: I)iane Bourne

RE: William Ziehl

Dear Ms. Bourne,

Town of Foster
Office of the Treasurer
181 Howard Hill Road
Foster, RI 02826

(401) 392-9207

Pleasc be advised that Mr. Ziehl has reached 75 days of employment for the Town of
Foster,as of April 22, 2014 and is requesting that his pension be suspended effective

April 28, 2014.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
Towr} of Foster
‘T‘\\.\\}\LJ. v }t e
Lilian M. Jackson
Deputy Treasurer \

Ce: File








